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From: Beth Landis
To: Research
Cc: Mueller, Kenneth Alan
Subject: RE: Contact Form
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:02:48 PM
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Hi Ken,
 
Thank you for your inquiry.
 
The #7 tinning flux was discontinued.
 
Best Regards.
 
 


Beth Landis
Customer Account Specialist
blandis@oatey.com 
Oatey Supply Chain Services, Inc. | 20600 Emerald Parkway | Cleveland, OH 44135 | 800.321.9532
 | Oatey.com


Oatey Supply Chain Services, Inc. is part of the Oatey family of companies. Nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or
 electronic signature.
 


 
 


From: Research 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Beth Landis <BLandis@oatey.com>
Subject: FW: Contact Form
 
 
 


Customer Service Research Team
research@oatey.com 
Oatey Co. | 20600 Emerald Parkway | Cleveland, OH 44135 | 800.203.1155 | Oatey.com


Oatey Co. is part of the Oatey family of companies. Nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.
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From: webmail@cimm2.com <webmail@cimm2.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 6:53 AM
To: Research <research@oatey.com>
Subject: Contact Form
 


Contact
 Information


First Name: Ken


Last Name: Mueller


Company Name: Purdue University


Email Address: kam@purdue.edu


Phone Number: 765-4945382-


Subject: SDS request


Message:
We have a bottle of Oatey No 7 tinning flux. Please email me a copy of the
 SDS for it. Thanks


Sign-up for our
 newsletter:


No
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